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Say Capmtahst ReporterS//We Say If They Convict
On Present Evidence They Ought to Be
Hong”Caae to Last Thrée Weeks Longer

BOISE, Idaho, Juiy 2—Rank capitalist correspondents who said a week ago
“‘Haywood will be hung,” now admit ‘‘the jury will be hung.”” We say if the jury

eomncts on present evidence they ought to be hung.

Colorado witnesses have made it plain that the Federation had no possible
motive in pulling off the Independence depot exploslon June 6, 1904. .Troops were

brought back immediately and the unions destroyed from that day to this as result
of that explosion.. The Vindicator explosion, November 21,

1903, had produced

fearful results for the Federation. The one thing the unions did not want was any
such act of violence as the Independence explosion. Therefore no conspiracy of min-

_ers could poesxbly account for Independence

Other e\ndence makes the Vindicator explosxon look like an accldent ‘Bradley

evidence is coming showing it 1mprobable Orchard did that..

Hardly any crime

will be left to bolster up. the theory of conspiracy except the Steunenberg assassina-
tion.. That has been shown to be due to Orchard’s personal hatred. Today Thos. Fostr
of Cripple Creeék, told how Detectives Sterling and Foster attempted to force a con-

_ fession from him in November, 1903 ’

The case will last three weeks long‘er.. The jﬁry will proba.bly' reach a verdict

August 1.

Mrs. Titus will speak in Portland Sunday night, July 7th, 309 Davis Street; and
Seattle, Sunday, July 14th. Subject ‘‘Scenes from the Haywood Trial.” Illustrat-

- HERMON F. TITUS." -

"f()lJR DAYS OF III[ DEFENSE

Orchard Proved a Liar By aDozen Witnesses—His Con-
nection with Pinkertons Established— Revengeful

Motives Also Shown—Independence an dVindicator

Explosions Explained Otherwise — Union Leaders
Always Counselled Against Violence !

statements of counsel in their review
ing to keep thelr courage up. Both | speeches at the end. There {§ where [
Boise dailies are printing everything { expect Darrow to shine.
- they can find favorable to the State, e 8.
Sissy Hugh O'Nelll's daily prinkings |
published in the Denver “Post” and
“Oregon Journal” are about all they
can find and they parade them under
such headings as “Darrow State’s Best
Witness," referring to his opening ad-
dress to the Jury.

Of about equal value is that other
lady's opinion, Ethel Barrymore, who
-was taken aut by the Pinkertons to the
Penitentiary to interview the Hero-
Salnt confined—no, residing—there.
Bthel thought Harry “so sweel,” just
as Hughy does.

Friends of the Prosecution are talk-

For ‘there will be plenty to say to
that Jury. The State and its depend-
ents are professing to belleve the De-
fence is making no progress this first
week; that it {s weaker than when the
Prosecution closed.

That is because—like Toady Turner
"in the current “McClure's"—they as-
sume that Orchard {8 and must be tel
ling the truth, since he Is a Christian.

Witness after witness has gone on
the stand this week for the Defence
and flatly impeaehed Orchard’s truth-
fulness, directly contradicted his sworn
evidence in the most explicit manner,

‘When the State closed its case a | yet these deluded partlsans of the
week ago, it was a bold man who | State stupidly reply: “You can't make
would say Haywood could be con- | out Orchard worse than he made him-
nected. Bince that time they have | self; he not only admitted he was a
been getting bolder. They say Dar- | liar, but everything else that was bad.”
row does not know what he is do- How &re you going to convlm;zd
ing. | man who will talk like that? He is

‘Just as they criticised Richardson's | an Orchordomaniac, whose reasoning
cross-examination, now they are tell- | powers are inverted, subverted.. For
ing us how Darrow ought to conduct {f. Orchard, lhe‘ llar, has not become
the direct examipations. They are Orchard the truth teller, their whole
sorrs the Defendant {s not better de- | foundation is gone. If he is a lar
fended. still, even in a single instance, he is

‘Darrow surprises people. He does | not -to be belleved\lh any Instance
not strut. He acis as if he hardly | whatever. '

§ knew what to ask next. Those people
who looked for pyrotechnics and brik
lluncy are disappointed. They fondly
think—fondly is the word for their
local hero—that .Borah outclasses
these importations, Darrow, Richard
son, Breen, Miiler. They cannt see
what this plain, compatent, watch-
ful, calculpting man is up to,

It appears as it the Defence was do-
1ng nothing because {t is so unostenta-
tious. But the Jury is learning to have
(confidence In this man who seems like

. one of themselves, rather than a great
‘lp'rnr They smile when Darrow

smiles. They have already lost their

grim and proper reserve. They look
for' Darrow's little touches of bumor.

ey-see that he is seeking:to get at
the fruth rather'than to beat the other:
elde. When he eomeltolannpth

‘uu.enefenheompuauam;n& |

: ,Mnmo;mumynmum-
the ‘vm ‘believe what Darrow tells

or a monstrous sinner. If he lies
when he says he never told Dr. Mc-
Gee In Wallace that he was a “Spot-
ter” in the Canyon; thea he is no
saint, right now—since his mrvelcul
“Conversion.”

Dr. McGee is no Union man. He
his even made his living by means
'opposed by the Unions in the Coeur
d'Alene. This man is an absolutely
independent and disinterested witness.
He {s perfectly sure about his dates
and the time—except one interval of
several weebvmbennhevu
at Caliente Bvrlnn—Dr McGee _re-
members hh ‘coming !nto h!e omee
while the campaign was In progress

in al:ht.

Orchard, right now, is either&a saint:

ndukinunm er’mi
: rwmmmwmmae-
i almzmnmuocmonmnnm

Orchard's testimony. But if McGee
were alone, all their solid foundation
of Orchard’s Impeccability falls to the
ground. If he Hes ‘about his where-
abouts in the summer of 1904, if he
lies when he denies he said he was
“spotter,” to Dr." McGee—then he lies
eéverywhere when he wants to—and
he is the same monstrous perversion
Qf 2 "man he always was—and no
saint, except to save his neck,

Again, take the case of Chas, 'A.
Sullivan, now a watchman at ‘the
Brown Hotel In Denver. This is not
one of those witnesses involved in Or-
chard's confession as accomplice,

I have as many people say of those
80 accused, ilke Davis, Easterly,
Coates, Barnes and others, “Of course
they will ( deny, because he accuses
and implicates them;they are inter-
uled witnesses." (As IL Orchard was
not & thousand fold Mmore interested.
None of these men are facing death
for unnumbered and indescribable
crimes. The only charge or suspicion
against them is Orchard's unsupport-
ed wor. d

Why should such a man be called
on to defend his good name because
the inhuman and unhuman Orchard
happens to mention him as an accom-
plice?

When I noted in Orchard’s “nar-
rative,” that ‘he bad himself visited
Seattle, my home city, I expected he
might announce that Dr. Titus help-,
ed him drown = man on the tide flats.
Suppose he had so charged me, would
my word have beén good for nothing
against Orchard’s word because, now
that he is a “New Orchard,” a Chris-
tian Criminal, ‘he has seen fit to lay
one of his crimes to my shoulders?
By that same reasoning, {f any insane
man passes down the street, proclaim-
ing, “I have been a murderer but now
1 am a Christlan,” and then points
out Jomes and Smith and Brown and
Burns and a dozen others as hié ac-
complices in his former murders, the
word and oath of Jones and Smith and
Brown and Burns, are worthless, be-
cause, tbnhwl:h, they are under sus
piclon, under chnmu they are Im-

| plicated?’

This is- a Mlo’ parallel to the
Orchard case. Be'\k unquestionably
a Degenerate, an ebnomal man. It is
e.lldoo-llhelonhmultywuy
he Is sane and ut-e.l. Thle Innne.
subnormal m, unnmny rep!
product ' of hhemam and en
munummupnnp«e‘m
by the interests of Capital in itz ~on-
flict with Labor, and is allowed trom
that elevation to mame a dozen hon-
orable men as his fellow flends, BUT

*

To Organize the Slaves
gf Capital to Dote Their
Own Emancipation

eBBA‘!TLB. WASEINGTON SAmRDAY JULY 8, 1907

PRICE FIVE CENTS
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_1t as an exhiblt in the case against the

This is a reproductxon of a cartoon published hy this
of 1904 and represents Make, a union miner, chained fo a te
he was compélled to maintain for several hours in the bitter cold and which resulted
in freezing his hands. Make is one of the witnesses for the Defense who is slated to-
testify this week and the cartoon has added interést for that reason. We publish
Mine Owaers’ Association for conspiracy.

ﬁaper in the latter pm't
graph pole—a position.

Argument By
sion of Ev

l1

amined b
i

(Editorial
‘ Boi

The first clash’

o,

Mmiaslon ot
evidence showing : opposition
of Mine Owners' ’ot. to the
Western Federation of Miners occur-
red the very day the Defence began
to present its evidemce. Objections
to evidence about detectives in un-
fong, about deportations without trial,
about black lsting, about horrors, of
bull pens, aboyt outrages by mllitary,
about ‘%Ye very existence of a Mine
Owners' Assoclation; such objections
are fired in by Hawley and Borah ev-
ery day the Defence occupies the
stuge. The real fight occurred Tues-
day when Darrow, who Is conducting
the Defence, made offhand the speech
we give in full below. If Wood had
ruled adversely here at the beginning,
a great mas$ of material testimony
would have been excluded all down
the line.

The judge reserved his rlght P de
clde on each case as it comes up, but
the general principle cannot be whol-
ly reversed. It was a great victory
for the Defence to be allowed to pro-
duce evidence showing not alone the
peaceable character of the Federation,
but the violence breeding character of
the Mine Owners’ Consplracy.

With all the facts oh both sides
Defore them, it is the dury's business
to reach a conclusion as to what sids
is really guilty of criminal comspiracy
—{f either. |

‘Practically all the facts are now
bound to come to light for all the
world to see what a real hand to hand
conflict between Capltal and Labor
means.

It 1s not surprising that counsel for
Capital fights every item of evidence
against Capital, but the lid Is lifted
and cannot be closed again.

No other paper in the Unfted States
publishes this crucial argument of
Darrow's. -

HERMON F. TITUS.
N

OFFICIAL REPORT OF DARROW'S

SPEECH, TUESDAY, JUNE 25,
1807.

MR. DARROW: Your Honor, I sup-
pose we might as well discuss this
matter to some extent at this time as
any other time. According to the
opening statement in this case made
by Mr. Hawley, the Westarn Federa-
tion of Miners and its leading spirits
were charged with ‘having entered in-
to a general comspiracy right at the
inception of its organization. 1t was
sald to this court that the murder
of Governor Steunenberg was but an
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‘incident of that general conspiraey;’

| things to the jury.

A CONSPIRACY OF CAPITAL

nce Darrow Which ‘Secured Admis-
fidence Showing Counter Conspiracy by
Mine Ow@n Association — If Orchard’'s Crimes
Point to &nspiracy, Questxon Is, WHOSE Conspir-
acy?—-Mme Owners and Pinkertons Must be Ex-

.

Cripple Creek rallroad; that some-
body had blown up the Independence
depot. They carried us back two or
three years to prove that a telegram
coptalning $75 had been sent to Steve

Adans=ut*Opden, without any” con-*

nection whatever excepting as these
isolated cases might wyprove certain
They carried us
over to San Francisco to prove
somebody blew up a building in San
Francisco at that thme, for the pur-
pose of drawing the inference that if
sbmebody did it these defendants did
it. Now, your Honor, it is begging
the question to say that they have the
right to pick ;out whatever they see
fit and to have ‘somebody charge it
onto these defendans and that we can
only reply as to these specific things
becanse we “are chasged — whether
Haywood and Moyver had anything to
do with the Independence depot, had
anything to do. with the Vindicator
mine, had anything to do with Brad-
ley's house, had anytlfing whatever
to do with the Steunenberg homiclde,
these are the questions of issue in
this ense, and we deny .it. We say
that whoever did It and however it
happened these men had nothing to,
do with {t. If Orchard did it, he¢ did
it for someone else—perhaps he did,
perhaps he didn’t. But the state has
heen permitted here to plck out any
fact it sees fit from 1902 down to the
time that Steunenberg was murdered
and prove that fact so that the jury
may from that fact draw an, infer-
ence  that the defendant is  gullty.
They could pick out the explosion of
the Vindicator mine, If they wished:
they could plck out the blowing up of
the Independence depot, if 'they
wished, if they could show to the
court and the jury that they believed
that such facts would throw light up-
on this case, and it is for the jury to
say from all the history, from every-
thing that they bring and from what-
ever we bring whether it proved that
the defendants are responsible or that
somebody else might be responsible.
It has been proven upon the part of
the state that there was a strike. It
has been proven that these men were
officials in the organization. It has
been proven that during the strike
and afterwards certain acts of vio-
lence resulted. How do we know who
was responsible for these? How is
this jury to say who was responsible
for putting the powder under the In-
dependence depot? It is material
in this case, and the court has per-
mitted it to go into this case as bear-
ing upon the homicide of ex-governor
Steanenberg. How is this jury to find
out who was responsible for wrecking
the train or attempting to wreck the
train on the Florence & Cripple Creek
raflrond? How are they to find out
who was responsible, if anybody, for

.the accident in the Vindicator mine?

Or the act of violence, whatever it
was, in the Vindicator mine? They
can only determine by the history of
the case. They introduced a part. I
assume, your Honor, that we have a
right to introduce & part, any, part
we see fit, If such evidence as we
can introduce will lead to the infer-
ence that someone else was respon-
sible and that this defendant was not
responsible, could we be denied? Can

.the state pick out sich acts, your

Honor, as in their opinion terd to in-
eriminate us and forbid us to discuss
any acts but thosé and refuse us the
right to prove such acts &s we say
tend to Incriminate someone else and
tend to prove that we are not guilty
in this one? Now our theory of this
case is plain, as plain as theirs. They
say that from the inception ‘of this or-
ganization this organization has been

& criminal conspiracy, and therefore’

everyone of its acts of its mest in-

that

ning the Mine O#mners' Association
has done everything in its power to
drive it out of existence and to de-
stroy its members; (hat every act in
this affair, the blowing up of the de-
pot,” thé diepersion of the members,
those acts of viglence, everyone of
them, are 4 part of the conspiracy be-
tween the mine owners and the de
tectivey in their employ 1o get rid of
the union and the union men. Even
if that were not the case, your Hon-
or, would we mot have the right to
show, for instance, that a thousand
men were in the bull pen in the Coeur
d'Alencs and the jury bave the right,
if they belleve the evidence warrant-
ed It, to draw the inference that some-
body connected with that might have
been the one who killed ex-Governor
Steunenberg?  Would we not have
the right to show the conditions, that
existed at Cripple Creek, the indig-
nities that were heaped upon mem-
bers of. this unien, the war and strife
and bloodshed iseident to Mk %o that
the jury may draw-the inference as
to who was responsible for the spe-
cific acts? We Insist, your Honor,
that it cannot be sald at any time
that the State should be permittéd to
pick out any single act it saw fit, and
if we believe that some particular
acts are & part of the history of that
time, tend to relieve us from respon-
sibility "or to place responsibility
somewhere else, then we are estopped
from showing it. Can it be said that
they can only pick out incriminating
acts and that we can-inquire only as
to those, when, perchance, right be-
side those Incriminating acts are acts
which incriminate’ someone else, and
relieve us from the responsibility? 1
take it, your Honor, that where the
State has shown this strife and con-
tention, where the State has shown
this organization where they have
claimed there was a criminal conspi-
racy from the beginning, where they
have *been permitied through all of
these years and all of this territory
to pick out any act they saw fit, no
jury and no court can rightly
their judgment unless they can get
the whole history of that struggle and
from it all say who were the respon-
sible’ pnrtlvn If any act they picked
out tends to locate responsibility, so
any act we may plek out may tend to
locate responsibility. And, after they
have shown what pleases them and
we have ghown what pleases us, It Is
for the jury, your Homor, to locate
this regponsibility. I submit—and 1
am not now discussing or critcising
the rulings of the court—there has
not beén an incident, an act, an event,
that the State.has desired to prove
that ‘they -haven't been permitted to
prove it. - There hasn't been a frag-
mentary conversation with a member
of this unifon or a poor bystander !hat
théy haven't been permitted to prove
for the sake of fastening a conspiricy
if it could fasten a conspiracy, or fast-
ening an act if it could fasten an act,
upon these defendants, !f they had
desired to prove that the military au-
thorities bundled up & thousand men
in the Cripple Creek district and de-
posited them on the plains of Kuansas,
is there any reason why they couldn't
have -proven {t? Is there alhy more
reason why they shouldn't have
proved {t than'to have proven the ex-
plosion at the depot? Wasn't the de-
struction of the miners’ orgaanization,
of putting men in bull pens, of hoy-
cotting, of blacklisting, wouldn’t that
have furnished the same motive ex-
actly us the -trouble in the Ceeur
d'Alenes, as the arrest of men, as the
imprisonment of Moyer in the bull
pen, which they proved In this case?
And can the court say that they may
pick out acts which they think throw
light mpon motives, upon individuals,
upon connections—they may pick any-
thing they please, any conversation
they please, and when we are called
upon to defend ourselves, that we can
only discuss the particular acts that
they intreduced in this case? They
have clidmed that this whole history
{s a concolracy upon the part of the
Western Feleration of Miners. We
claim that from the beginning to the
end .they have been the aggressors,
‘and every single act was moved and
inspired and directed for the purpose
of getting rid of this organization and

that these men are In no way respon-’

sible for it. And, assuming that Or-
chard did some of those things or all
of those things, that they were not for
us. Everyone of our mep deny it and
we have emphatically denied it, but
uut .were for them or for him-
the jury canmot determine,

wmmnt ‘bearing such evidence as we.

ce as to the history of
history of the

base ¢,

the
muue‘t"o organiaa-

GREAT DAY
FORDEFENSE

Satruday, June 29, Very Bad Day foa

“the Bute"‘ln Haywood Case. One

Witness from Cripple Creek Distriey
Tell. 'l’ernb|e Story. McParland's
Former stenographer Also ‘on Wik
ness Stand Points Out “Operative¥

in Audience of Court Room.

It is Impracticable in a weekly com
respondence to give full details of thig
‘Interminable trial. Those even whe
read the reports in the Daily papers
must grow confused with the endless
detalls of testimony offered by so
mauy witnegses. The same is true of
us who set day after day gnd weel§
afrer week In the court room and hean
every word, watch every motion.

Capitalist reports purposely exage
gerate daily details for the sake of
furnishing a good “story” every day,
and in order also to make the Defense
look week. They will, for example,
make a slight slip or embarrassmend
of a witness under cross examination
appear as a serious break in'the line
of the Defense. !

It is therefore the aim of these res
ports to present this moving picture in
its general outlines, disregarding uns
jimportant and unsignificant details,
and by clear analysiz select the sall
ent points which will enable the ab-
sent comrade to know himself wha$
progress has roally been made. from
weok to week.

But [ know too how eager every
reader 18 to get the local color and to
judge for himself. That is the rear
gon my reports have included the most
interesting bit of examinations of
prominent witnesses, and jurors as
well as arguments by Chief Counsel
Darrow.

Thus far I have eolected stenogrnph-
le reports of portions evidence
which no other paper ’e prlntln;. yet
Lyhlch paams to e .o bho
significant as well as fnteresting.

This time T am sending to you two
selections from the official court re-
port of the testimony. These come
high for a Soclalist to pay hut
they are worth the cost. The first one
covering the entire direct and cros
examination of Witness Amole, is al
most enough to turn a Soclalist inte
an anarchist. No man with a sow
in him can hear this acount of capitak

for,

ist brutality without aching to take
vengeance into his own hands. Actlion
direct and Immediate action. “The

Deed.” seems the only appropriate,
satisfactory solution. One ‘has to pos-
sess a pretty clear vision of the his.
toric process whereby the Protetarian
Class {8 made Master of the Future, a
real faith @ Evolution,  Predestina-
tion, in 8 word, you mus:t be¢ posscss-
ed by Class Consclousness in Its most
intelligent form to hoid yoursell in
and refrain from misdirected and re-
vengeful activity.

The object on the part of tha De-
fense in introducing all this evidence
of Capltalist tyranny and savagery , is
to expose the methods of Pinkerton-
fsm . “The State,” alleges lawless- *
ness, in the Federation of Miners. We
prove lawlessness of the most cruel
character by the Mine Owners
through their twin tools, the Pink-
ertons and the Mlilitia.

Hawley and Borah interposed ob-
jection after ohjection, but the Court
did not dare to close the lid after
having ailowed the Prosecution to lift
it for their purposes,

. - . -

My second selection from the ver
bhatim testimony reveals a brave Jew.
Morris Friedman, created a general
sensation when he took his stand on
that witness box. He created more
ttmn a eensation, general alarm,
among the swarms of Pinkertons here,
from McParland down. McParland's
Chief Assistant in Bolse, actually lift-
ed hig coat skirt and showed me that
he carrled no “gun-"within two uours
after Friedman's appearance, solicit-
ous to prove himsell quite harmless.
I say he is a brave man because 'lhe,\'
are already calling him a thief, a
traitor and a trader. I am told his
real motive in revealing the secrets
of his former employer, McParland,
is his Hebrew Sense of Duty. He feit
he owed it to these men on trial by
the Pinkertons to let them know the
Labor Spy System with which  they
are surrounded. Friedman may not
know au great amount of inside history.
it is hardly probable McParland
would disclose his criminal operations
to a mere stenographer, But one fact
‘stands out big to the jury and the
World, namely, The Labor Unlons of
the Western Federation are infested
with sples reporting to the Pinkerton
Detective Agency.

These Labor Spies occupy high po-
sitiong and dre officers and delogates.
They even suffer with thelr victims,
are deported. with them In order to
prove their fidelity and to gain the
confidence of the men. i
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-18 to say,

'“ell that included the general super-

‘By Morris Friedman, Author of “Thoj
Plnkenon Labor Spy."

MORRIS FR!EDMAN a witness on
behall of the defendant, being” first
duly sworn, on oath tesumad as fol-
lows:

DIRECT EXAM!NATION.

BY MR. DARROW:

Q. What is your name, please? A,
Morris Friedman.

. Where do you live, Mr, Fried-
man? A.+ At the present time I live
in New York.

Q. How long have you lived in
New York? A. Well, 1 have just
gone back to New York fjom Denver,
in January, 1907.

Q. Did you formerly live in Den-
ver? A, Yes, sir. )

Q. When did you live in Denver?
A. In Denver—you mean my rul
_ dence address?

Q. Yes. A, Why, the last resi-
dence | had was on Stouf Street, 2736
Stout.

Q.

ver?

~

I sdy when did you live in Den:
A. [ lived in venver from 1800°

. What s your huslneu! A.
Well, just at present | am a news
paper corraspondent.

Q. ‘What was your business former-
Iy? A, Well, the year bvrure that I
wrotega hook.

Q. "Befora you wrote a hook what
was your business? A. Stenographer.

Q. How long were you a stenog-
rapher? A. Well, about thrée and &
half years I should say.

Q. Covering what time? "A. Be-
tween 1901 and—well, 1 should. say
over four years, a little over four
years, between 1901 and 1905,

Q. -Were you a stenographer dur-
ing the time of the strike? A, Yes,
Eir, 3

Q. Whereabouts? A. At the Pink-
erton Detective Agency.

. Whose work did you do there?
A, Well, principally the work ef Mr.
MeParland.

Q. Were vou familiar with the sys-
temt of that office? A. Yes, sir, very .
thoronghly,

Q. What had you to do. with the
correspondence that was recleved and
sent out? A, Well, the main thing
that ! had to do was to handle the cor-
respondence of Mr. McParland, that
to write whatever letters he
bhad to send to different parties.

Q.. What had you to do with re-
ports that came from your operators?
A. Whenever | wasn't busy with Mr,
McParland’s mail, why, | would write
reports. . :

Q. Did you “handle

“until 1907,

reports? A,

Quite a number.

Q. In what way would they come
in, in the regular course of business?
A. 'Well, in the regular course of
business they would come in on blank
stationery, written in lead pencil or
in ink, turned over to somse assistant
uupcrinlcndent in the officeé and cor-
rected by him; after being corrected
they would be turned over to the chief
clerk and then the stenographers
would simply take these indiscrimin-
ately and typewrite them, and subse
quently they would be sent to their
clients.

Q. Sent to the clients of the office?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Were any of the reports or cop-
lﬁa of them retained in the office? A.

A duplicate of every report was re-
tained in our files. ?

Q. Who was the general superin-
tendent or who was tne head man in
the office? A. Waell, the superintend-
ent of the Denver office during the
time that I was there was Mr, Frazar.

Q. Any man above him? A. Yes,
sir, the manager of the division.

Q. Who? A. Mr, McParland.
- Q. Mr, McParland was the head
man, was he? A, He was manager

of the western division, and s still
so far as I know.

Q. And that Included what? A,
vision of all the offices betwen Denver
and the Pacific Coast.

Q. And Frazer, you say, was super-
intendent? A. The local superintend-
ent.,

Q. Is he there now? A, I don't
thlnk 0. I think he has been pro-
moted, at least that i{s what. I hear.

Q. What was the next in authority
there? A. Mr. Corey.

Q. What was he?
superintendent.

Q. And who else, who was the

A. Assistant

" next? A, Well, after him came Mr.

Prettyman.

Q. And what was he? A. Also an
assistant superintendent.

Q. And thén who? A, Then came
Mr. Londoner.

Q. And hag he a title?
an assistant superintendent.

Do you recall the strike down
at Crlppla Creek? A. Yes, sir, it
started during the time that I was
there.

Q. Had the office nnythlns to do
in connection with the strike? A.
Well, they did have considerable to
do In a way, that 18 to say, they were
mixed up with the strike when trouble
began at Colorado City.

Q. Had they operatives there? A.
They -had one during the beginning
and another one subsequently.

Q. Who' A. To start’ with they
had Mr. 'Crane.

Q. Who was Mr. Crane? A. 'Well,
he was an' operative working as a
smelter man In the Standard mill at
Colorado Clty, known as No. 5.

Q. A member of the union? A.
‘Well, he wasn't & charter member but
he came Into the union a little later

A. Also

Q Was he promlnant in the union?
A. Became secretary, as I remember,
and subsequently was appointed chair-
s-t:lnk of the -:rika committee when the

© Wwas insugurated an
m%"% : d Wwas In
e make regular re; 4
an'g el gul poris?
ery day? A. That is re
ports to the agency, and reported be-
;uqu to Mr. Hawkins by phone.
m;rtlu was the manager ¢
i o o
you handle m of his re
m’ A. No, b, quite a few.

Q AMM'--Nc 5 was he? A [
1| Weste

Bc was No. &, ves, st f
you ever m him? A
@ [ ever saw him but once

only a birdseye glance;

UMASKING

to pass through and lm.rd some re-
mark there, heard him mntlnn m
thing and-—

MR. BORAH: Wait a minute, |

Q Never mind then. Where was
he at the time that you saw him? (A.
In the agency. -

Q. How long did you handle his
reports? A. Well, never at stated
intervals, simply when I wasn't huy
handling correspondence.

Q. Did you have any other men| lt
Cripple Creek? A. In Colorado City?
Q. At Colorado City. A" Well, a
little later, after No. &'s exposure,

they did get another man in there.

Q. Who was that? A, That was
Gadden, Joseph F. Gedden.
'Q. Joseph F. Gadden? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. Was he a member of the union?
A. No, he couldn't get in. He tried
;md tried for months but couldn’t get
n.

Q. Was he working In the mills?
A: Well, he did all kinds of work, I
don't think he worked around the mill
because that would have queered him
with the union men. He worked for
some livery man, saloon man, tended
bar, did everything he could.,

MR. HAWLEY:
this? Are you lpoauu of your own
knowledge?

THE WITNESS: Speaking of my
own knowledge, ves, sir, that is from
the reports as handed in by him.

Q. Did they have—do you know a
man named Reimer? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Was he an operative? A. He
was an operative at the time of the
Cripple Creek strike, °

Q. Where was he? A. He worked
in the Cripple Creek district, travelled
around from Crlppla Creek, Victor,
Colorado Springs

THE COURT: What ll the nune
of this other man?

TH'Y WITNESS: -Charles H. nel-
mer.
Q. \V'as bhe in the union? A. No,

sir, he v .5 not.

Q. He was not? A. No, sir, he

was a general operative.

Q. Do you know a man named Rid-
dell? ‘A, Yes, sir. e

Q. George W. Riddell?” A. Yes,
sir.

’Q “u he &n opeudve' A. Yes,
BIr

MR. DARROW: Is Mr. ‘Riddell In
the court room? -

THE WITNESS: I have seen him
here a number of times.

Q. Is that the man sitting thero by
the door? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Was he an operator of the
Pinkerton Detective .ageney? = A.
Yes, sir.

Q. Was he an officer of the Tel-
luride union? A. 1 don't think so.

Was he connected with any of
the unions? A. He was a member of
the union at Telluride.

Q. Do you know whether he was
elected delegate to the union? A. It
is my knowledge that he was elected
this” year, officially elected.

Q. Did you*handle his reports regu-
larly? A. Never; I never handled
a one. 4 \
€ Q. Never handled his reports? A"
No, sir.

Q. Do yau know what his number

was? A. I do.

’Q { What was it? A. 36.

* Q. 'He became “23" later, didn't he,
with the union? A. It seems that
way.

Q. Did you know Mr. Cummings?

A. Not personally, no, sir.
'Q. Was he an operator? A. Yes,
gir. ]
Was he conected with the un-
fon? A. T don’t remember exactly.
Q. Do you know what other men
there weré connected with the union
that were operators? " A. Well, at
what point?
Q. In Colorado? A. Well, at Flor-
ence there was T. J. Conibear.
Q. Was he connected with the un- |
fon? A. Yes, sir.
Q. Were you handling his reports?
I handled qulte a few.
Q. How often did his reports reach
the Pinkerton. headquarters? They
were supposed to reach there every
day, but they didn't eome regularly.
Q. Do you know when he went
down there to Florence? A. To the
best of my recollection he was an op-

A

erative at the time I came to the

Who was Mr. Hawking? . A. Mr. .

agency; snbaequenu; he met with an
accident and was olt of operation for
some months, then he came back and
succeeded Cummings. -

Q. Do you know whether he got
any prominence in the unfon after he
became an operator? A, I belleve
he was elected president.

Q. President of the union? A.
Yes, sir.

Q.  Were you handling his remtu
while he was reporting? A. 1 be-
ueve I have written quite a few.

Q. Do you know wh he held
any other office in the ne AT
don't think so.

Q. Now I just want to LAH your at-
tention to the ones that were connect-
ed with the umions: Did you know
Bob Balley? A. Yes, sir,

Q. Was he & member of the union?
A. A member of Victor Union' No. 82.

What wis his full name? A.
Phllander P. Balley. H

Q. Did you handle his reports?
A. A great many of them.

Q. How long did you handle them
that you know'of? A. Oh, a number
of months, probably over & year or a
year and a half,

Q. And what unlon did be belong
to? A. Vietor Union ‘No. 82.

Q. Do you remember his number?’
A. He was No. 0.

g l;o 9 A.; Yes, sir,

0 you now 4 man nam
Luplow? A. Yes, gir. i

Q. Was he connected with any
union? A. To the best of my recol:
lection he was also connected with
the same union as No, §—32. ' '

Q. And*was he In the regular em-
gloy of the Pinkerton w? A

g |

How do you know |

wu_t Was t_lm;

Q.
ertons that were deported at thnt
time? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know where Benzer was
deported to? A. That I don't know,
but I know he came into Denver sub-
sequently together with the others.

Q. Do you know a man named Cum-
ings? A,  Who?

(Continued on Pagé 3.)

FOUR DAYS
OF DEFENSE

(Continued from Page 1.)

Orchard charged him.with nothing.

Suallivan got acquainted with Orch-
‘ard the last Sunday of July 1802, at
Cripple Creek. He saw Orcbuq every
day for 5 months, Hé roomed with
bim or mext him for 2 or 3 months
above Neville's saloon. He ate with
him at Neville’s house. Sullivan tes-
tified that Orchard on the porch of the
Saloon, in the fall of 1902, told him
he wondered Steunenberg had not
been killed before and he “would kill
him himself if no one else did.”

Cross examination did not shake
him a particle. He even sald Orch-
ard had repeatedly talked that way
to him, at least 4 or 6 times. - He re-
ported Orchard as saylng he would
have been rich {f it were not for Steun-
enberg, who had driven him out of
1daho and made him sacrifice his in-
terest in the Hercules Mine, now
worth a million dollars. ]

Orchard was -confronted last Tues-
day with this man Sullivan, acknowl
edged be knew him, but denied he
ever sald any such things to Sulli-
van.

Now who was lying, Orchard or Sul-
livan? The Capitalists and the Chris-
tians say Sullivan, McParland’ says
Sullivan, Gooding says Sullivan. The
Mine Owners say Sullivan, “McClure's
Magazine” says Sullivan, “Colller's”
will say Sullivan. The whole pack
will soon say Sulllvan lled and Orch-
ard tells the truth.

Why? Because Capital will profit
by Orchard and lose by Sullivan.

. » .

BEdward Boyce, former President
of the Western Federation, is another
such independent witness impeaching
Orchard’s narrative, '

Orchard says he went .o Butte in
1899 and got a sort of withdrawal card
from Boyce, then President of the
Federation. Boyce positively’ swears
he mever saw the man and could not
possibly have given such a card.

Boyce is now a very rich man, hold-
ing with his wife, a large interest in
the famous Hercules Mine near Burke,
Jda. He is thus a Mine Owner him-
self. He owns property in Spokane
and Portland and is therefore emd
nently respectable. But he tells the
truth om the wrong side and his word
will be forgotten by the Prosecution
and by Capital generally. Orchard's
le is better than truth—for Capital

. . = L

Mrs. Lottie Day, of Denver, Is an-
other impeaching witness, free h:om
being “implicated.” ~ Mrs. Day was
brought here as a witness for the
State but proved unsaticfactory and
was sent back after being retained
here some 11 days. Like a police-
man witness of the Prosecution, all
she could testify to which would help
that side would be that she saw Hay-
wood go into Orchard’'s room once.

But what she sald for the Defense
was this—that Orchard told Ner about
that “old Devil of a Steunenberg, who
had separated him from the only
woman he ever loved and.who ought
to be killed."

Orchard, on belng dsked the ques-
tion direct, denled he ever sald any
such thing to Mrs. Day. Agan, who
is lying, the fiend Orchard, or the
lady from Denver?

. " " »

This statement of Orchard's ex-

pressing his enmity toward Steunen-

and independent witnesses, that there
can be no possible doubt he sald 1t
and sald it often. YET HE, THE
CHRISTIAN, ON WHOM THIS
WHOLE CASE HANGS, DENIES HE
'EVER GAVE EXPRESSION TO ANY
SUCH STATEMENT, “AT ANY TIME
OR. PLACE” as he puts it.
Easterly says he sald it, Davis says
he sald it.Copley says he said it. And

| dthers will say he sald it.

Al thea make it even Nkely that an
soldier, who was shown on m;f
onn!utmn to have been in an

for. some family trouble,
the truth when he testi-
.who said bis name was
on a train near Cald-
905,
n to Bteunenberg, which
the Mntba ol
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The M accomplishment of the
Defense this first- week, after the cen-
tral defence of breaking down Orch-
ard's story, is'the showing made that
‘Orchard in 1904, was working with
Secret Service men.

Orchard admitted he went to Scott
and Stirling’ fn: Cripple Creek In the
fall of 1003.  But the testimony of
Mrs, King' ang her pretty daughter,
Nellls, and of Mrs. FitzHugh, all of
them proprietors of the “Star” room-

ing house, proved that Orchar was in |

the habit of going to K. C. Sterling’s
room in that house as late is the
gpring and summer of 1804. K. C.
Sterling was chief of Secret Service
for the Mine Owners’ Association, as
was proved by D. C. Scott, called to
the stand by Darrow for Luat purpose.

Orchard testified he never went to
Sterling's room. This evidence, as
well as that given by Station Agent
Aller, who saw Orchard with D. C.
Beott, Special Detective of Florence
& Cripple Creek R. R., as late as “two
weeks before the Independence Depot
was blown up,” puts Orchard far
closer to the Mine uwners t.hnn to the
Miners. |

It has also been clearly shown by
the R. R. Engineer Rush that Scott
and Sterling arranged a fake removal
of a rall on the track at .about the
same time—in order to throw odium
on the Union.

Today witnesses proved that blood:
hounds employed after the Indepen-
dence explosion went to the house ot
a Deputy Sheriff first.

Two days ago another witness, Bliz-

ard, told how he, as representative of
the R. R., was recalled from Orchard's
track which was being followed by
another dog, by telephonic order from
K. C. Sterling, who sald, “Call the dog
off, we know who did it.”

All this evidence goes to show that,
if Orchard blew up the Independsnce
Depot, as he gays, he did it on behalf
of the Mine Owner's for the sake of
breaking up the Unlon. It certainly
did . break up the Unlon most effec-
tively. The evidence has shown how
the troops were at once brought in
after that explosion, the Union men
were hunted out, and their leaders
scattered to the four winds. If Moyer
and Haywood, Easterly and Davis,
Parker and Kennison, planned and exe-
cuted that Independence Explosion,
as Orchard alleges, they must all have
been in league with K. C. Sterling,
agent of the iMne Owners, to destroy
the Western Federation of Miners in
that region.

! L ] - L .

Every witness on the stand from
the Cripple Creek region has told of
the awful results of that Indepen-
dence explosion. Easterly told vividly
of the attacks on Union men by
troops following Mine Owner Hamlin's
speech at Victor, described how the
military fired into the Miners’ Union
Hall, how he and others fled to the
hills and were shot at while hiding in
prospect holes, how they all left the
district under false names and have
never been able to return to this day.

It Orchard did this deed, he cer-
tainly worked well for the Mine Own-
ers. If there was a conspiracy behind
this outrage, it worked for the Mine
Owners' beneéfit and for the Miners’
overthrow. It has been proved that
Moyer and Haywood, as well as Park-
er and Davis, at 2 Miners' picnic held
a short while before this explosion, all
counseled against all acts of violence,
as sure to react against the Federa-
tion.

To what, then, do all these facts
point? Certainly, not to a conspiracy
on the part of the Miners.

- L . .

Fresh evidence was introduced to-
day concerning the Vindlcator ex-
plosion which killed McCormick and
Beck in Nov. 1808, the glory of which
was claimed by Orchard, going to
thow that it was the result of an accl-
dent, as has always been supposed.
‘Witness Wood, a canny Scotchman,
who was not gummoned to testify at
the cornoer's inquest, furnished evi-
dence that probably disposes of Orch-
ard's clalm. Taken together with the
weak and improbable story of State’s
witness Darrah, who was brought in
corroborate Orchard's story of shoot-
ing at a cougar who chased him In the
drift it now looks as if Orchard had

“been at his old tricks of yarning by

the yard.

If the Bradley invenlntlona now
belng conducted by Lawyer Miller in
Frisco, shall show that Orchard's
bomb out there was also an impossi-
bility, it may be that the Steunenberg
adsasinaticn will ba all that will he
Teft to our Hero's credit. Even bis
Christiapity will then fall from ‘him

and we shall have left ouly the old Vil-

lain Orchard, ' though despolled of
nomo of his boasted deeds of tyranny.
. . -

The witnesses for the Defense show
finely in contrast with those of the
Prosecution. Strong, straightforward,
manly faces, ke Boyce and Davis
and Easterly, over agalnst a sneaking
smile like Maj. Naylor's or the coarse
brate countenances of Peabody and

Goddard , emotuntotmmcmt i
in Md!eeuhr!
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'J'uminér'
Wearables
for Men.

The man who buys mod-
erate priced Suits' will be
greatly interested in our
$12 and $15 lines

We aim to. give our
trade the best moderate
priced clothing that
money can buy.

We have everything
from. top to toe for Men
and Boys to wear.

Leion CLioTHIMG €
&us Kuhn-Prop. |

166-168 Third Street
Portland

J‘oczalzst

8 .p.

H eadquarters
' 309 Davis Street

Propogexda Heetings Every Sunday Evening at 8 p. m.
Business Meetings Every Tuesday Evemng

at
.m. . :

GET YOUR

DRUG

AT THE

IMPERIAL PHARMACY

Geo. W. Tabler, Proprietor
48 N. Jixth St., bet. Couch

Phone Main 1999
and Davis, Portland, Ore.

Furniture and Hardware

New and Second-Hand — Mechanics’ Tools a Speclaity

M. OSTROW

Believes In “a square deal for every body”

44 N. THIRD STREET

PORTLAND, ORE.,

Multnomah Printing Co.

Printing, ‘llndlng'und Engraving—Legal Blanke—Facilities for Handling
Large Orders

82 Front Street

Portland, Oregon ln

Boots and Shoes
ERNEST CLAUS

First Class Repairing — Boots and
Shoes Made to Order

352 1.2 GLISAN STREET

Giood and Reliable Work

I can not do anything else. You
need not take my word for it. Find
it out. Satisfaction guaranteed.

Phone, Pacific 1513, Home, 3916.

HAAKON GLASOE,
Watchmaker, Engraver and Jeweler,

210!, Madison St.

FOR HOME COOKERY AND RIGHT
TREATMENT TRY GOODWIN

Minnesota Coffee House

71 NORTH B8IXTH STREET

CIRCULATING LIBRARY — Souvenir

Post Cards

Cigars, Tobacco and Stationery

Prices Reasonable

FISCHER'S BOOK STORE

62 1-2 N. Sixth Stret
PORTLAND, ORE.

[ X. L. STORE

CLOTHING, FURNISHINGS, HATS, SHOES,
TRUNKS, SUIT-CASES, ETC, ETC
One Price To All

6/ N. THIRD, N.

W. Cor. DADIS

BIXTY BOOKS OF, MARXIAN 8O-
CIALISM, mo two alike, and the In-
ternational Soclalist Review six

months, will be mailed to any ad-

dress in the United States for one
dollar, provided this advertisement

I; mentioned. Charles H. Kerr &

Co., Co-operative, 264 Kinzle St,

Chicago.

“The PinkertonLa-
bor Spy" is a terrific
arraignment , of the
methods of private de-
tective agencies in la-
bor troubles, |

25¢ of "Socialist"

Other things being equal, I promise to support the advertisers in ‘““The So-

Signed
ONE HUNDRED BOOSTERS IN PORTLAND.

reliabllity as a witness, It cannot fail
to prejudice still more the minds of
prospective jurors pot only in this
community but in every other where
they might be tried. I personally
know that the writer, Turner, a grad-
uate of an inland denominational col-
lege, made up his mind before he had
heard the other side, and I beileve
the Magazine should be boycotted by
every workingmas and workingman's
friend in the United States,

Even if Orchard's story were true,
there was no possible way for anyone

to be sure of it when that article was ’
written and its publication at this !
junéture is of the same nature as the |
Capitalist conduinnation of these men |
a year ago and in open disregard of |
that mandate of common justice which
presumes every man innocent till
proven guilty.

Capital §s forever disgraced if Hay-
wood is not conflemned. And “Mc-
Clure’s * therefore condemns him
even if innocent!

HERMON F. TITUS.
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1.00 every community, .

Vi

We Also Carry a. Cﬂ'lpleh L!ne of All Kinds of Booh Magazines and Stationery and- W
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Complete Furnishers of Homes, Hotels and sﬁeamboats

The Proper Place to Buy

Is the place where quality is given due consideration, prices are fau-,

~ - service is prompt

In the short time we have been in Seattle, we ‘Sfem to have gamed

- Furniture

and treatment courteous.

. a repntatlon for selling

“Good Goods at Reuon-blo Prices”
: as well as for making it easy for the laboring man to enjoy the pleas-
; ures and comforts of a well-furnished home by paying what he can
when purchases are made, the balance being pald in mstallments at
mtervala to suit purchaser. . .
You are perfectly safe in buying at the Grote-Rankin Store, as
avery effort is put forth to see that store service is the best, that

“goods are marked fairly, and that every eustomer is satisfied, gomat- B

ter how small or how large his purchase. .
Watch our advertisements in the nally papers for Special Bargalns.

¥ . i That
' Saves You
Money

The Store

e 4

i
Everything |

to 1

Make the Home I
Comfortable ]

 Ewing
Insurance and Real Egtate

ALASKA BUILDING ;EA'L‘n.t

GEO. B. HELGESEN
Grocery --Meat Market

Importer of Norwegltn aga Swedish

Speclalties—Wholesale ~Agent
for “NUTRETO"

Phones, Maln 3428, Ind. 1384

192520 First Avey, core Virginia Street

G. M. HAWKINS, Physician ana
rgeon—Phone Sunset Queen Anne
139 Hours, 2 to 4 and 7 to % p. m.

14,105 Fifth Avenue N., corner ‘Denny

Way, ttle, Wagh

‘| DR, SAMUEL JOHNSON a'r:wm'r.

 Physiclan' and Surgeon—Residence
3, Twelfth Avenue, 8., Beacon
ﬂl. Office 608 Pioneer Block, Plo-
neer Place, Seattle, aWsh.,

PARKER & BROWN, Lawyers—Prac-
tice in all State and Federal Courts
Including the U. 8, Supreme Court.

" Offces: 30, 31, 32 Unlon Block,
Phones Main 3923, Independent 1888
Seattle, Washington. s

RANCH EGGS- ONLY

A " 8. SALO"
Phone Ind. A 4460 and -
Leave Your Order

THE BROWN DENTAL PARLORS—
Dr. E. J. Brown, 718 First Avenue,
Parlors 1-6 Unlon Block, is pleue'd
to announce that he is now ‘gh'lng
his personal attention to his dental
practice and may be consulted from
8:30 a. m, to 6 p..m. dally; Sundays
from 8:30 to 12:30.

DR. FREDERICK FALK, Physiclan
and Surgeon—Office hours 1912 a.
m., 2-4 p. m, Sundays and evenings

by nppolntment Phones: = Office
LSGQG. Residence LS67, Maln 3648,

301-302 Washington Bldg., 7056 First

Avenue, Scattle, Wash,

FIRE INSURANCE

I still represent the
NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL

FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
and can save you momney on your
house and furniture. <4

J. D. CURTIS

1010 E. 45th St Phone North 1682

The Abbot Barber Shop
and Baths

Everything First Class
303 PIKE 8T.

B. H. KAST, Prop.

.Spring' | _
Regal $15 Suits

Now

Here

,THE@{UB

" 015:17 First Ave.

' Seattle, tDn.

On the Square Opposite the Totem Pole

i asked you about all the while.

Wallin @ Nordstrom
Well Known Shoe Dealers
New Location Arcade Building, 1327 Second Avenue.

Drugs

Give us your trade,

Both, Phones, 982

SJwift's Pharmacy

Second Avenue and Pike

Help Us and We'll
Help You

Drugs

we will treat you right
Free Delivery

Street - - Seattle, Wash.

Phone lmpmdcnt

THE

L1684 8Becond Ave., Seattle
e g WHOLESALE AND RETAIL ¢
uou. Nlh, Waists,  Ebmroidery We are headquarters for Orlental

rlh B Velvets and Perfumes

1513 to 1519

FAIR

’ ’

Always Fresh

913 Second Avenue

' ICE CREAM SODA 5c

Best in the City

‘BOSTON CANDY KITCHEN

‘CANDIES

Best for Least Monoy

Near Madison Btree'ﬁ;

Star Paint an

' 1308 BECOND AVENUS

Company

LATE&T AND MOST POPULAR PAPER HANGINGS
Distributers of S8herwin Wiillams Celebrated Paints

d W.all Paper

SEATTLE, WABSH.

RESTA

t

UNIQN'*B’AKERY

GOOD 'rumcs TO EAT

URANT

Both Phones Mein sso

- 217 PiRe S¢. . .«

BOC!MJST SCHOOL mcmms

Teachers for the fall and winter |

term who -will try thelr best to gat.|
i mmwnnm'

'um-'mlaocxm Io:
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Q. Cummings, J. H. Cummings?

A, Why, yes. You asked me about
him before.
Q. I thought I asked you about

Conibear. A. You asked me about
Cummings and that drifted on to
Coulbear, I remember Cummings,
though; he was at Florence.

Q. Which one was it that became
president of the union A. Connibear.

Q. I thought that was the one I
Was
Cummings connected with the union?
A. That I don't remember.

Q. Don't remember that,
he was.

Q. Do you know a man ntmed Lon-
doner? A. Yes, sir.

Q. I don't mean now the Londoner
who was assistant superintendent of
the Pinkerton agency, but there was
another man In the Cripple Creek dis-
trict by thal name. A. That is the
same one. .

Q. Is that the same one?
same one.

Q. Where was he operating first?
A. - Well, he was a general operative
and _has operated In different places.
At one time he operated in Butte.

Q. Was he connected with the un-
ion at that time? A, No, at that
time he was supposed to'be a capital-
ist and trying to find out the secrets
of Mr. Heinze.

whether

A. The

Q. Wes he at any time 8 member
of the unfon? A.' I don't belleve he
WHS,

Q. And he is now the assistant
superintendent at Denver, {s he? A.
D?nver that is, he was -at the time I
left.

Q. Do you know a man by the
name of Frank E. Cochran, do you
know who he 18? A. I know who he
is.

Q. Is he connected with the unfon?
A. He was. )
Q. Whereabouts? A. Down =t

Keswick, California.

Q. Is that Emmett Cochran?
That T don't know.
Frank E.

Q. Was he a Pinkerton operator?
A. Yes, sir, making regular repom
to the San Francisco office.

Q. In reference to the members of
fhe Federation? A. In reference to
‘the ‘uaion down at «Heswick. They
had a strike dorn there.

Q.- Do wknovA.WGntlu?
Al lmow who he Is, yes, sir. 4

. Was he eonnected with the un-
fon? A.: Yes, sir. ;

Q Whereabouts? A.  Globeville.

Q. Globeville? A. That is a sub-
urb of Denver. It Is Included now in
the county af Denver,

Q.. Do you know what part he took
in that union? A. He was vice presi-
dent, president, .chairman of the re-
lief committee and delegate to the
convention.

Q. That is all the offices he heid
in the union that you khow of? A,
That 1s &1l he held, he got them all in
about ten months, or nide months af-
ter he joiped. ' .
+» Q. Was he = Pinkerton when he
went in? A, Yes, sir, he was an op-
erative at the time he was detalled
on this operation.

Q. Was this man distributing re-
lief funds to the strikers down there?
A. 1 don’t know whether he distri-
buted them persopally, but he had di-
rections of it.

Q. Under whom? A. I don't
know the rules of the n or
how he was Mmited, but he was chair
man of the committee that had charge

A,
SHe was known as

N "
C. Cole fn Viector?

before that, the operatives were In-
structed to cut the relief bills down
to the very minimum, in fact as low
as they possibly could, in order to
make the members dissatisfied with
the union and. then possibly  they
might go back to work, if they didn't
get suficient relief,

Q. And was anything, sald as to
who. should be charged with having
cut down the relief fund? A. That
I don’t know, but the operatives once
reported that he intended to throw
the blame on Mr., Haywood for it be-
cause Mr. Haywood was objecting to
the large rellef bills.

Q. And dig he make a
to whether he had done this?
Yes, sir.

Q Ina genenl 'ly that was the
character of fhe reports made from
tinie to time by these operatives in
the union, covering what subject? A.

vering the work of the men, how
they worked, what they said during
the work, what the talk was during
the meals, how théy spent thelr even-
ings, also the reports- of the union
meetings.

Q. What took place. in the union
meetings? A. What took place, ev-
erything said.

Q. Have you any wples of those
reports? A. Yes, #dir.

Q. How many have yon gol? A:
[ haven’t counted them-—quite a num-
ber of them. ;

Q. Have you got eoples of these re-
ports from these difféerent men whose
names [ hlvea:lven you? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. What was done by Mr. \icPu
land and his ssslétants by way of
sending these reports to their subk-
scribers? A, I don't quite under
stand that, .

Q. What was done by way of send-
ing these reports after they were
made, or copies of them, to their cli-
ents? A yell, after they were
typewritten they would simply be put
into an envelope and addressed to
their clients and mailed to them pro-
vided the client was out of the city;
if he was in Denver it would be de-
livered personally.

Q. Regularly as quick as they were
received, or when? A. W'l as quick
as they could be written up. It all
depended on how the work in the
office was,

Q. To whom did Mr. McParland
report? A. Mr. McParland reported
only to those above him, that is to
the general management in New York.

report as
A.

Q. What was his name? A, Mr,
Bangs. .
Q. Did Mr. McParland and the

agency . teke a hand in the politiesl
campaign down there in connection
with the strike? A. [ don't belleve
they had anything to do with any po-
lithcal campaigns.

Q. You don't? A. That Is, not to
my knowledge.

Q. How long, so far as you know,
did their work continue in connection
with this strike? A. Well, they had
operatives in Cripple Creek district
and Colorado City and in Telluride
throughout the entire time the strike
was in progress.

Q. How sbont Trinidad and Globe-
ville? 'A. All the time of their
strikes.

Q. Any at Leadville? A. I don't

know,

Q. Do you .lmow 2 man named
Smith? A. I know who he is.

Q. Who is he? A, He Is No. 38.

Q. No. 887 A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did he obtaln a position in any.
union A. 'Well, he was one of the
most prominent members of the
United Mine Workers down at Trini
dad or Aguilar, where he was mainly,

Q. An official? A. I don't belleve
he held any official position. He used
to assist Mr.' Simpson, the district
secrétary, and after the strike, why,
he .was nMn & national or-
muor undgr Mr. Mitchell.

Q A mtloul ‘organizer for the
United Mine Workers? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know where he is now?
A. 1 don't know. It'seems that after
this book was pnblhkeu and e m
exposed that he d!-wnnd.

Do you know 8 man named A.
No, sir.

Did you kno his reports be-
luq'nulvm A. T don't recollect
the mame, i

Q. Yundon‘tmnnbcrﬂn!nw
No, sir.

-mumrA. I(o
mmumw

N

don't know hoWw long you intend to

old.

THE COURT: Until twelve, and
from half past one to three.

MR. DARROW: Your Honor Yold
me, [ think you will bear me out, that
you -would probably adjourn at half
past eleven, and I haven't got the
coples of these reports and I am not
abgolutely sure as to what ones I
wish to offer. But | have got other
witnesses. here, if the court will let
me withdraw this witness, and put
others on.

THE COURT: Is there any objec-
tion to withdrawing this witness?

MR, HAWLLY: No, go ahead.

THE COURT: Withdraw this wit-
ness and put on another, Mr, Darrow.

MR.. DARROW: Very well, they
can cross examine up to this point,
but I suppose they would rather have
it all in first. o«

(Witness Morris Friedman with-
drawn.)

I hope the comrades everywhere
will rally to the support of “The So-
clalist.” Get subscribers and sell
stock. T like to use my little money
to pay a fourth or half the subscrip-
tion price to new subscribers than to
pay for a share of stock. It must be
subscriptions eventually that keeps
the paper going. Arnd the more we
have, the much more Socialism is
spread over a wider surface.~W. H.
Brown, Minneapolis, Minn.

I have béen told before foming here
that I should respect the office of the
President. +So 1 do. But the office
and the Incumbent may rightiy be re-
garded as’ two different things. The
private may salute the shoulder-straps
instead of the wearer. Had Mr.
Roosevelt respected his office he
would have kept silent on this matter.
Yet T can easily sympathize with him
in some respects. He was doubtless
so exasperated that Mr. Harriman
had nailed him in a falsehood, that
he found rome rellef in taking out
his spite on the weak and helpless,
just as a bully who has been soundly
thrashed by an equal opponent will
sometimes kick a little boy who hap-
pens to be in his way, just to get
even with somecne. It i8 human na-
ture of a sort I suppose, but I can't
help thinking that after all Theodore
may have made a slight mistake in
his ' selection of a victim.—~From
speech by Jos. Wanhope, New York,
May 4, 1907.

If ever a Soclalist paper needs the
full, intense, zealous assistance of the
present subscribers and readers and
the entire Socialists and laboring men
of the country, that paper is the Seat-
tle “Socialist,” for the reason that it
has never upheld fuslon or compro-
mise of any kind whatever, and at
the same time has never feared to
criticize the violations of the true,
primal, fundamental principles which
are ‘absolutely necessary to keep the
movement from deterioration and de-
;;mouou-—w H. Brown, Minneapolis,

inn,

A GREAT DAY
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It is lx‘: infamous practice thts, of
the pald and professional informer.c
McParland was one himself, among
the “Mollies” and now he has many
hired . disciples, chiet among them,
Harry Orchard.

I have never yet belleved even the

Pinkertons capable of hiring Orchard
to assassinate Sleunenberg.and other
conspicuous antagonists of Organized

‘A Labor, for the sake of throwing the

ignominy and fastening the crime on
Labor and its Leaders. But the reve-
lations ‘of these witnesses given be-
fore and others who are here, create
in my mind a repdiness to believe any-
thing possible to these thugs and pro-
fessional snakes. MecParland's own
brother, a shoemaker from Cripple
Creek, is here as a witness for the De-
tou.nd he will tell things he saw
dm by “TFin Soldlers" to nursing wo-
men that will make men shut their
teeth and clench their fists.

Certain it s Pinkertonlsm is on
trisl here as well as the Mine Own-
ers’ Asoctation behind it and Capital |

b muou.r.'mun.,

The House of Quality

We do exactly what we advertise — we
run no fake sales.

Under the system known as the “‘sliding
scale system’’ pianos are marked from $50
to $200 high, ten fake sales are adver-
tised zmd the public is told of ‘‘great reduc-
tions.”” The reasons-for holding these sales

" -sound so plausible that the poor unsnspeect-

ing buyer is sometimes entrapped. - Some-

z body has to pay for the advertising of these
gales. Do not be caught.

Our system is absolutely one price Let
us show you how we do it.

Sherman, Clay & Company

; " 1408 Second Avenue

The Royal MarKet

Wholesale and Retall Jobber In
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Phones Main 2051—Ind. 701 815 PIKE STREET

LOWMAN & HANFORD CoO.
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THE TOOL HOUSE

HARDWARE . PLUMBING - TINNING . PAINTING
We Guarantee Every Tool We SeH
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Spring Styles Now Ready
DAVID WEIL & CO., TAILORS

We Satisfy
2217 Ist Ave., Seattle ;555 Man !

Good Health Assured If You Eat At The

VEGETARIAN CAFE

214 Uniop St. Seattle

THE ONLY PERSON WHO VOLUNTARILY GIVES SOMETHING FOR
nothing Is the Wageworker.. | do not pretend to do that but when you buy
a Diamond, Watch, Clock, Artistic Jewelry, Silverware of me, or have your
eyes fitted with glases by me | try to treat you in a way that makes you a
permanent customer.. My light expenses and long experience in the busi-

ness enable me to serve you ecenomically.
422 Denny Way

ChasP Lampe, Corner Fifth Avenue, North

On Cedar St. and Virginia 8t. Car Lines Phone: L7109

Two Books You‘ Should Read

‘THE TERRIBLE TRUTH ABOUT
MARRIAGE

and

THE PINKERTON LABOR SPY
25¢ Each

THE SOCIALIST 14 News Lane

/o7

‘T'wo hundred Seattle - Boosters
have pledged themselves to sup-
pbrt the advertisers in "The So,u
cialist” “Are YOU gettm.g any
of then‘ trade? :



WILLIAM ANOLE, a witness on
behall of the defendant, being first
duly sworn, on olth tcsunod as fol
lmvu

DlRECT EXAMINATION.

BY MR. DAR'RQW
Q. Whrt.is sttr pame,
LA Willlsm Amole.
Q. Where do you lhe. pr Amolef
A. Denver, Colarado!
. Q. How long have yo 1 lived thy
Aq This lut ume. sinte Septe
- 1004
‘Q. “Did you use to live in the Crip-

pleue?

ple Creek dictrict? A, 1 lved in
Vietor, < .
Q. When? A, From 1808, Feb-

ruary, 1898, until July the 25th, 1804,

Q  What was your business? A,
1 was wulchman .en the Portland
“mine.

Q. Were )ou 'alchmnn during all
that time? A." All that time.*

. You were there during the
strike, were yonu? A, I was,

Q. And that was some time In
"August, 1983, was ‘it not' A Yen.
gir.

Q. Who was u)e chief spirit of the
Portland mine? - A. The president
was James F. Burps,

Q. Résiding at Colorado City? A.
At Colorado Springs.

Q. Or Springs, I mean. How big a
mine was that? ' A, At the mine
they employed in the neighborhood of
six hundred men; in the mill some
. two hundred, perhaps eight hundred
men all told, in that neighhorhood.

Q. Had their own mill, did they?
A. Yes, sir,

Q. How did it m!npure in size with
the ‘other mines in the district? A.
It was much larger than any ofher
" mine in the district, perhaps working,
with the exception of the Independ-
€nce, more men than any other three
mines in the district, perhaps.

Q. About how many were there in
the Independence? A. 1 am undble
to say, only just:to estimate from see-
ing them coming and going, I would
judge three hundred and fifty or four
hundred. .

Q. Was this the only mln« that had
fts own smelter in the district, or
mill? A. ‘As far as I know.

\ Q. Well, did the Portland mine
close down during the strike at nrsL’
A. Yes, sir.

Q. For how long?  _A. About
eleven days I think it was. I ain't
positive about that, I ain't very much
wrong thopgh when I say cleven dnys.
eleven or twelve, 1 think. &

Q. That was right in the beglnnlu;.
was it? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And then what was done? A.
An agreement was made with the
Western Federation :of Mirers and it
was opencd up, started agsin, as be-
fore, with the old men,

Q. It ran all winter and spring, did
ft2 A. Yes, sir,
Q.. How long did it run uninterrupt-

edly after that? " A, It run.up to June
oth uninterrupted. At that time, why,
the militig began to take in some of
the union meén  from the Portland
mine, eampelling them (o hire men
quite often,

Q. And did it run.after that? A,
It was running the night of Jume 6th,
is all I' am uhle to say, for a short
period.

Q. You were running after that,
wgre you? A, Yes, [ run.

Q. Well, what were you doing just
before that time? <A.  Just before
June 6th? 3

'Q. Yes, A, Well, I was watchman
on the mine on that night. 1 started
to work the same as ever at seven
o'clock. On my way up there, at the
corner of 4th and Victor ‘Avenue the
sireet was guarded as [ saw with
people, all appeared to be armed, had
rifles and revolvers. I walked to the
corner ‘of Fourth and Victor, and as
1 went to turn the corner at the bank
there was a man by the name of Scott
stepped in front of me, had a rifle in
his hand. 1 went to step around him
and he stepped in front of me again.
He looked up and 1 says,
Gene,” He says,’ “Hello.,”" 1. says,
“What are you. going to do with the
men?' [ says, “What are you doing
with those guns?” “Why," he says,
“l don't know as that is any -of your
damned business.” [ said, “No.” And
I says, “It don't look as If it would be
tonight.” He says, “It might some
day, though.” He says, “You better
make It yoar business right now."” 1

“ways, “No, it ain't my time,” And
just then I saw him look up and there
was «two fellows that had badges on,
gtars or something of the kind, speclal
deputies, grabbéd me by the shouider
and says "You come with us.,” Jusi

then there was ‘two or three, 1 think
four—three anyway, soldiers behind
me grabbed hold of my shon@em and-
jushed me along and they drug me
over Vietor Avenue towards where
_they had put a number of the men in
Armory hall, started down theré with
me, got almost there and a man by
. the name.of Willlamse, he was alder-
man there, saw this occurrence. He
chme up and through his influence
and the influence of others he kept
them from putting me in the hall, ahd
1 went on to work that night the same
ar ever. 1 came home the next day,
the next morning, and they had been
taking in ol the unhlon men and their
sympathizers. 71 had been thinking
cf goin:; to the World's Fair at St

S Louis. ‘1 toid my wife it didn't look

very gpod—
Q. ~Did ¥cu go away? A, Yes, sir.
And 4did you eome back? A,

1 did; 1'eame back.

7 Q. When did you get back?,
Abont the 1ith of Juiy,

+ Q. 'And ‘what happened to you
then? A. I went back to the mine and
worked a few days, 1 think hntil the
night o( the 20th or 21st, I ain't m

A,

cAtiveing
MR BORAH: 215t of what?
Q. Of July? A, Of July; and then

two [ ed. coming up.to
the mine ? the dnmptqip the
steps, and I didn’t want them to get

“and they got Srgund - nlmt be-
fore I mqld ‘and I lald down

| to Colorado Springs and remalned

“Hello, |

- Well, my uot lntoum m‘m‘. got
qnlu a number, and | seen a chlnee
to get ‘away. So I clumb down
slde of the eribbing and got down m
the raillroad track, went home and
changed my clothes and came back,
hurried back and hid down alon: the
raflroad track in a car. |

Q. Who were the ones that m
wanted, were they union men?.

The were union men, yes, men t
had belonged to the wunion; and I
watched them' take these men: down
town. Then I went back up to the
mine and looked around nulnod my-
self that there was no militia t&h
and I went back In the mine, in e
shaft house. There was one of the
watchmen that was working under
me was there, and the engineer and’
fireman. | had a talk with them. 1
gave them—him, .the keys to. the
office, and 1 hit the traii for Cameron.

For what? A. Cameron, an- )
other station out about’ lour or five
miles. )

Q. “Hitting the trafl,” that monnl
gotting out on the road afoot? A. ol
walked, yes, sir, 1 walked. I went
there and waited until a pmmer
train’ ecame  along for  Qolo
Springs, 1 got on that train and mt

there until .the next Sunday 'when
there was a big cxcursion coming up,
and [ thought perhaps 1 could sneak
in. with the crowd and get my furni-
ture and get my belongings there and
get out, I succeeded in getting In
there without being caught, packed

some of my things and 1 had to have |

some boxes and barrels to pack ‘my
dishes and the balance of my things
in and bad to go up rown after them.
I went up town, and had to go to ‘he
mine and I was seen by someone—
General Reardon was one | know that
saw me, and when I ®ot back or short-

Iy afterwards, they came to tle house,
the militia did. and got me, took me
up to where they was keeping the
prisoners, which at that time was
in the unfon hall that they had taken
before and was using that for a pris-
on, kept me there until about nine
o'clock that night, and they took me
before this military board of inquiry
or whatever it is and examined me
there, or questioned me, and charged
me with conspiracy.

Q. Did they say conspliracy for
what? A. They accused me of going
back. there to take these engineers
and union men off the Portland ming
that was working there, and they took
me in theére and Major McClelland
done the questioning; they questioned
me there about m number of things
and finally took me around into the
Citizens' Alllance headquarters. !

Q. What did he say to you, MaJor
McClelland? A, He asked me many
~-gome of the questions was he said,

“What did you do with the kevys .of
the Portland mine, Portland oﬂlqea.
such and such a night—he meant the
night of thé 21st or 22nd, the last
night  the soldiers were ‘there to get
the union’men. I says, “I don’t know
as that is any of your damned busk
ness.” He,says, “What?" He says,
““You talk to me like that?? He says,
“I will. haye that wldla{ beat  you
with a gun.” 1 says, “You will have
to haye samehody,” I says, “You can't
do it.” And he says, "What is that?”
He jumped up and I jumped up and
Mr. Reardon, General -Reardon was
sitting hetween g0 he jumped pp, apd
the soldier put*his hand on my":zbmﬂd-
er, and he sald, “Sit down.” Reardon
motioned to Mc(’lellund to sit’ d
He sat down again and he sald, ou
came back here,” he says,* perh.lbc.
make trouble.” 1 says, “I dldn't eolae
back here for anything of ‘the kind
He says, “We have been trying to geé
rid of sush men as you." or something
to that effect, that may not be. just
his words, and they went on with a
lot of questions that I don't remem-
ber, I don't remember just what.

Q. What did they do with ydu? A.
They toak me around in the Citizens'
Alnance headquarters' where Captain
Hoag was and left me thete about
forty-five minutes—

Q. Took you from military head-

quarters to the Citizens' Alliance? A.
Yes, it is round--
Q. Close together? A. Yes, it

Isn’t any more than one door between,
a little ways anywuy.

Q. 'And that was open, that one
door? A. Yes sir, I went in there
and in about forty-five minutes or an,
hour Captain Moore came in and
says, “We have decided to discharge
you." 1 says, “What else could you
have done?” Now, I says, “Do I un-
derstand [ am through with you peo-
ple?" Captaln Moore says, “As far
as I am concerned you are.” Captain
Hong, who wasisecretary of the Citl-'
zens' Alllance, says to me, he says,
“You can't get a job in this district.”
1 says, “1 will never ask you for one.”
And he says, “You can't work in this
distriet.’ T says, “I will’ not esk you'
to work here.” Then he says, “You
can't get a working card in this dis-
trict, a Mine Owners' card.” [ says,
“1 will never ask you for one.” Well,
I says, "Now am I through with you?"
And I don't think he made any nely.
and Capnln Moore says, “You cfn"go
now." 1 then went over to the drug
store down about a block from) there
and stopped in there and got a glass
of soda water, I believe, and talked
perbaps five minutes, started home
down on Second Street; as I got down
within a block of home there were
four men come rushing up behind me,
there was two of them, one on each
side, grabbed me by the mrms’ 1
looked around, I thought it was some
.of the militia men, I says, “I thouht
l was through with you fellows,” and

see that they had handkerchiefs or
mnluonnndlieeumu‘tthom
fellows 1 had been talking. to, and he
says—they both had guns, or all of
them had guns, they put thelr guns—
these' two put their guns in my face
‘and says, “Don't you squeal” they
says, “ar we will:
Head oft.”' i
L8 oy .;”f.',"t" squeal?
an hour I would judge, I\ wes
tlldhm x miles, - ]

blow your damned

.

MINE OWNER—*“And to think I threw it!"

™~

-

handed it to him. Just as I was hand-
ing it to him some fellow hit me with
the end of a blacksnake right across
the head. [ turned around Yo see
what it was and just about the time
1 looked around some fellow hit me
on the other side with a revolver or
something and—well, I was too busy,
they kept pounding me then. Finally,
1 was about all in, 1 got weak; and
they just stood off with that black-
snake whip and laid it on"me as hard
as they could. I couldn’t do anything
except about the only thing I could |
do was to cover my eyes to keep the
whip cracker from hmlgns me in the
eyes, so 1 covered up’' my eyes and
pretty soon they quit, and 1 says,
“Boys,” | says,. "'l would Ilke to know
what this is for.” I says, “What have
I done that necessitates any such
treatment of this kind?" And one of
them spoke up, ho says, “You bave
been too damned good a friend of the.
Western Federation of Miners, Jim

rBurns and that whole Portland outfit.”!

“You have got to get out of
here, and,” he says, 'never' come,
back:” he says, “Now run.' 1 picked’

up my hat—it got lost in the shuffle—
and my coat, which was throwed
down in the path on the other side,
and 1 walked off. He said, “Run;" 1
didn’t run, but I walked on, I walked
down a ways and at first thought of
going back and then I changed my
mind and- went on down to where the
toll gate was; which wasn't very much
further.

Q. Then. after that you went out of
| the district, did you? A. I did.

Q. Ever been back since? A. No,

He says,

lMR. DARROW: That is all,
CROSS8 EXAMINATION.

BY'MR. BORAH.

Q. Did you come on to Denver?
A. No, sir, I went to Canon City
from there.

Q. When did you come to Denver
to live? A. To live?

Q. Yes. A. [ didnt coma-»thlt
was the 25th of July and I didn’t come
tor Denver to live until September.

Q. Now this occurrence which you
have narrated was about the last days
of July, 19087 A. That was the night
of the 25th of July.

. That was about a_little over a
month after the Independence depot
explosion? A. Yes; that was the 6th
of June.

Q. And this was about the 25th of
July? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And where were you the night
of the explosion at the depot? A. At

e Portland mine.
mQ And’ this ﬂn:aﬁddent with
which you were conn: where you
‘were arrested, was the next evenlu
after the explosion, as I understand?
A. The exp ‘uﬂon 'was about 2:40 in
the morning'and it was the evening

t mornin
% t‘h. Prior to‘unt you had not been
disturbed -at the Portland mine, had
you? A. No, sir, I had never: been,
arrested, or any disturbance.

Q. Never had any trouble up there?
‘A. No trouble at allL

. Were you acquainted with any
‘of .the parties who wére killed at the
| depot explosion? "A. I was not. -

'Q. Were you a union man at that
time? A. I was not.

You were working in & union:

= ==

Q. The other mimes In the district
were not running “with the Western
Federation men? ‘A, No, sir, not to
my knowledge, ﬂth the exception of
a few leases.

Q. They were lll out on a stri
that is, the union men were out of t o
mines? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And they had been nlled up
with non-union men so far as they
were being worked at all? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. Were you thm from the 10th of
August, 19037 il was.

Q. That wu,,,tn time the strike
war called? A, Yes, sir
1 Q #Between the time that the
strite was called and the time when
this iadepend depot oc-
curred was the tinte In which these
mines had been filled up with non-
union men in so0 far as they had been
filled? _A. Yes, sit.

Q. And during that time the union
men had all gone out of these mines,
and were there {n the district, wére
they? A. A many of them
were; some of them bad left the camp.

i Qe There had been no disturbances
no arrests or dtporudonn that you
know of prior to the Independence de-
pot explosion, had there. A. Nothing
only through humy. have heard
of it

Q. You heard of those little mat-
ters in December, 1902, I suppose you
have reference to? A. 1 did, I heard
something of that. 1 had no personal
knowledge of it. ' |

Q. 'Did you know anything about
the parties who were deported at that
time? A.. I did not.

Q. You didn't understand that it
was a deportation by reason of any
confifct with the unlon men, did you?
A. 1 adida’t understand any reason
whatever. [ just simply heard of the
affair and knew nothing of the reason.

Q. The deportations which you re-
fer to ds'taking place there and with
which you weré connected more or
less yourself, or of which you were a
victim more or, less we will say, was
All after the 6th .of June, 19047 A.
Yes, sir, the mdorlty of them after
that time.. . = .

Q. About how many non- -union men
wore there in the district at that time,
at the time of the explosion, working?
A. Oh, I couldn’t attempt to say. I
conldn’t ;lvc you unywhere near an
estimate..

Q. Well, ‘couldn’t you xlve & gen-

eral estimate from your knowledge of
‘the mines in the district, and so forth,
how many ‘non-upion men had béen
brpught in ukre? A. No, I couldut.
1. couldn't -

Q. Do yon uov where they. had

w brought in from, what point? A.

y, 1 -was talking with one that
sald he had been brought in from Min-
nesota. How I come to be talking
with him, he said it wiis .isleading
to him,. that he didn't understand
there was a strik¢ on when he was
hired 'up there in Minnesota and
brought down there.

Q.' Or he wonldn'l have come? A.
He wouldn't have

Q. He joined the unioh afterwards?
A. 1 don’t know whatever become of
him, *J never saw bim afterwards.

Q. Jvd you learn from mmu else

w!nrr they eun- trom! No, 1
dl vgll. ygn uoq-hh general-
A M'..dm.':zzm
¢ any

T v T
of tho oom the men were
hrouht? of three differ-
: three different

from Missour! and.

all that I have any personal knowl-
edge of.

Q. There were no conflicts between
the union and the non-union men pri-
or to that time In which deportations
took place, were there? A. Nothing
of any importance.

Q. Who was this man Scott that
you spoke of, what is his first name?
A. Eugene,

‘'Q. Was he an employe of the au-
thorities there at that time, was he
a military man or deputy sherid? A.
No, I had always known him previous
to that s 2 pump man. He had run
pumps in mines.

Q. Well, did you say he had a
badge on? A. [ think he had a star,
deputy sheriff's star, or something, on.
Now I couldn't describe it. I didn't
notice it' thoroughly.

Q. Did you know the names of
those parties who accompanied you
out of the district the last time? A.
I did not.

‘Q.' Did you ever see them before?

I did not.

Q. Did they huo any stars on?
A. No, sir,

Q. Were tu:y working men appar-
ently or were they men who were not
working? A. Well, that is hard to
say. They were disgulsed. One of’
them had a great, big, white, slouch
hat on, and the other one had a derby
hat on which evidently wasn't his for
it was too small for him.

Q. And you were not able to iden-
tify them in any way so as to know
who they were? A. No, sir, I don't
remember of ever seeing them before
or since.

Q. Nor what their connections
weré? A. No, sir.

Q. Their relations to the authori-
ties or anything else? A. Nothing
nioze than what they told me when I
asked them what [ had done and why
they done that.

Q. They told you yon were too
good a friend to the Western Federa-
tion? A. Yes, sir.

MR. BORAH: [ belleve that is all.

MR. DARROW: That is all, Mr.
Amole. nh

A.
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clal faculty. A man -may be both'a
good speaker and a good organizer.
Frequently, however, 'a brilllant
speaker cannot organize at all, But
for success in organizing one must
talk well enough at least to make
principles and purposes very clear.

To be a successful organizer a man
must bhave a considerable knowledge
of human nature. Hé must-also have
the feculty of persuading ,people to
‘do what they ought to do, often a
harder task than getting them to do
what they ought not to do.

To be a successful Socialist organ-

Jzer a man must be a clearseaing,
sclentifie, revolutionary Socialist. He
must have the courage of his con-
victions and place the good of the
cause above. personal popularity.
Otherwise he will teach false doc-
trines and loose tactics, the fruits of
v:hlch are mnming compromise, tu-
sion,
* As soon u stated, the reasons are
plain to any thoughtful person why
all Socialists should be gathered in-
to an organized body. It is a plati-
tude to say that organization (of the
right kind, is strength. It means great
economy of time, energy, money. In
work requiring many heads and
hands, co-operative effort is always
much more effective than individual
effort. But people co-operate best
when organized.

To iMustrate the waste of individu-
al effort: A western town had one
thousand voters. The own had no
local but several unattached BSocial
ists. Without comsuiting each other,
one comrade bought one thousand
copies of a SBocialist paper, and an-
other five hundred coples of the same
igsne. The papers were givem out
‘from two points in such a way that
not more than onethird of the voters
received a copy, though five hundred
more than needed were purchased;
but that one-third averaged five cop-
fes each. [ could multiply by the
score, similar Instances of the waste
resulting from unorganized effort.

A FEW PAY ALL EXPENSES.

To a surprising degree, the press
and other Socialist propaganda in this

sacrifices of a comparatively few peo-
ple. If all the people calling them-
selves Soclalists would join a local
and contribute their share of the work
and expense, how greatly the burden
would be lightened and the power and
influence of the movement increased.

In 1904 there were 408000 votes
cast for Debs. If everyone of these
voters would joln a local and pay
twenty-five cents per month dues,
about five-sixths of one cent per day,
it would give an annual Sociallst
propaganda fund of $1,224,000. Think
what a mighty work could be done
with a fund like that and no strain
on anyone.

Sociallsm i{s not YOUR cause, nor
MY cause, nor the cause of Massachu-
setts, or California. Sociallsm Is
OUR cause. By “OUR"” I mean the
the whole wage working class, plus
that large economic element which
through competition s being inevit-
ably forced down Into the wage work-
ing class.

The cry so often heard, “We want
OUR money spent in OUR locality:”
“We want to win a victory and fur-
nish an ohject lesson,” reveals a poor
conception of how Socialism g to be
realized. A ‘local vietory has little
value heyond giving experience and
disciplind to a few snccessful candi-
dates. There must be a general tri-
umph-—a wide-spread power to make,
administer, and judge the law before
the world will have a valuable So-
cialist object lesson. Therefore let
us bring up'the whole Soclalist line
and not a platoon or company here
and there. Soclalism should be vig-
orously pushed in Bostom, New York
and Chicago; also in Spodunk, Bquaw
Hollow, and Yuba Dam. So join a
local, pay your dues, and help the
stafte and national offices to strength-
en the weak places.

MUST HAVE ORGANIZER TO OR-
GANIZE.

Organizing being the purpose in &

state, be SURE and get an organizer.

Then let him ORGANIZE. Going
through a state with a rush, one night

{ o G
Capacity for organizing is a spe-

country have been supported by the-

every night; declaring our purpose
to our opponents, and giving them a
chance to spot every man who joins
the local; organizing a local in thirty
minutes at a time when workers are
anxious to be in bed, IS NOT ORGAN-
EINO in any rlxht mmeaning of the
T,

" Two days .at leust, often more,
should be spent in every town where
a local is to be organized. huher
prospective members into a private
room; make very plain to them the
doctrine and tactics of revolution.
ary Sociallsm; brace them strongly
against fusion and compromise; in-
struct them carefully in the propa-
ganda work of a local, also how to
keep their books, make their reports,
ete. In the hurry proevss !;n Yogue
I confess that I have never heen able
to do this very necessary detail work
satisfactorily to myself.

How often the writer has been
sharply reproaclied for not making a
“hip hurrah” bid for members at the
close of a speech. Onca he was se. -
verely criticised to the national office
because “he didn't go round town and
shake hands with tuhe people.” Good
material for membership Is not gath-
ered In that way. Revolutionary So-
clalists of the sticking sort are not
the product of péntacostal shouting.

Organizing should he done very
quietly. What is done concerns only
the members. A good time to an-
nounce an organizing tour is when it
{s completed. A lecture tour is dif-
ferent. Socialism is not yet so popu.
lar that we can profitably to its mem
bérs proclalm the beginnings of a lo-
cal from the housetops.

STATE ' SECRETARY IMPORTANT

FACTOR.

The capable organizer, having done
his work thoroughly, is far from be-
ing the only factor necessary to suc-
oess. At the best he-can only give a
good start off to the e of a local.
Things over which he has no control
may largely nullify his good work.
The state secretary is.a very import-
ant factor in the life and progress of
a local. This official is the heart of a
state movement. A poor heart in any-
organism spells weakness. So import-
ant is the state secretary, the mem-
bers may well give thelr most careful
thought and efforts to getting the
right man. Then devise ways and
means to pay him and demand his
best services.

The state secretary shopuld be an
earnest, honest, practical man, with a
goodly fund of common sense. He
should be a clear soeing scientific So-
cialist. Hé should have-in a large
degres the \nstincts of an organizer.
He should hidve the faculty of keeping
in ¢lose sympathetic touch with all
locals, members-at-large, and unat-
tached Soclalists and sympathizers,
He should understand how to nourish
and streagthen young or weak locals
He ‘should be prompt in answeriny
letters, making reporis, forwarding
supplies, and be able to command
equal promptness in others. Above
all he should have the judicial mind
and be above personal likes and dis-
likes In his party work.

I have not described an impossible
maa to you. More than one such man
can be found in any state movement.
Put one of them in office and I will
guarantee the value of results.

M. W. WILKINS.

We serve notice upon the prosecu-
tion and those behind it htat we sus-
pect them. That they will bear
watching, and ‘watched they will be.
And should the outcome of this trial
clearly justify our suspicions, then we
Berve notice on them further that we
will take the necessary steps to do
away forever with an industrial sys-
tem that depends on murder for its
continuance. And if this be treason
let them make the most of it.—From
speech by Jos. Wanhope, New York,
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